
RFP 05/ 2023- Appointment of Service providers for integrated Pest control 

Management services for a period of 36 months 

Question Answer 

1.1 Internal Bait Boxes 
 
Are internal Bait Boxes carboard or 
tamperproof? 

 

Cardboard. 

1.2 Servicing Times  
 
For sites where services are listed 
outside of normal working hours e.g., 
Saturdays – Does this require all 
services to be conducted after hours or 
can the external bait stations be 
serviced during working hours? 

 

Preferred that external bait boxes be done on the 
same day as the spraying of the buildings. 
 

1.3 Hazardous Chemical Certification 
 
Kindly clarify the type of certif ication 
needed. Do you perhaps have an 
example that you can share with us? 

 

Certif ication of the type of chemical they will using 
for pest control, with the MSDS of the product. 
 

1.4  Draft Service Level Agreement  
 
Are we allowed to deviate or 
comment? 

Bidders are allowed to comment on the draft SLA 

1.5 UIF Certification 
 
There seems to be a problem with 
Government’s issuance of UIF 
Certif ication, will the proof of payment 
suffice? 

 

Latest proof of certification and proof of continuous 
payment to the UIF. 

1.6 Tender Submission Files  
 
Are we allowed to submit the hardcopy 
using any type of a file other than Arch 
Lever? Can I use UNIBIND which is 
the hot glue binder? 

 

Required Arch Lever file as per the tender 
requirements. 

1.7 Women Owned (Specific Goals) 
 
Kindly clarify whether the 30%+ for 
Women Ownership specifically refers 
to Black Women?Or is it Women in 
general? 

All Women in general. A clarif ication has also been 
issued on the e-tender portal and SARS website of 
published tenders to this effect. 



 

 

1.8 Additional Pesticide 
 
Can we suggest additional pesticides 
for use, as some of the pesticides on 
the current list are no longer available? 

 

Yes, if there are new pesticides. Bidders must 
provide the MSDS of the product that is being 
proposed. The provided list was a guide to bidders. 

1.9  Airport Levies  
 

Bidders to provide their bid proposals as per 
published documents for this tender.  

  

 


